West Wheatfield Township
Board of Supervisors
P.0O.Box C
Robinson, Pa 15949
724-676-4835 — Fax # 724-676-4837
E-Mail wwtwp@verizon.net
January 4, 2016

Ailene Batoon

Tetra Tech Inc.

285 Ellicott Street

Buffalo, NY 14203

Reference: Sunoco Pipeline L.P., Pennsylvania Pipeline Project
Dear Madam:

Please be advised that West Wheatfield Township does not have a Storm
Water Management Plan.

In regard to the Floodplain Management Plan, the above mentioned project
is not located in the boundary of the FEMA Flood Insurance Study and therefore
this project has no effects on the Floodplain Management Program effective in
the Township.

Donald R. Shetler
Chairman

Board of Supeer



WEST WHEATFIELD TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
P. O. BOX «“C”
ROBINSON, PA 15949
724-676-4835
FAX NO. 724-676-4837
E-MAIL wwtwp.@verizon.net

West Wheatfield Township
16129 Route 259
Robinson, PA 15949

Ailene Batoon
Tetra Tech, Inc.
285 Ellicott Street
Buffalo, NY 14203

Reference:

Sunoco Pipeline L.P. — Pennsylvania Pipeline Project

Floodplain/Stormwater Management Program Consistency Request

FLOODPLAIN CONSISTENCY:

No Plan X__Project is Consistent

Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)

STORMWATER CONSISTENCY:
X_No Plan

Project is Consistent

Project is NOT Consistent (Explain Below)

Municipal Official (signature & title)
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Attachment A



